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Sharon Craig

From: Joanne Needham <joanne@spab.org.uk>

Sent: 30 September 2015 11:33

To: planning; Adrian Dowd

Subject: SPAB Response Re: 3/2015/0790 - 12 Talbot Street, Chipping PR3 2QE

Dear Adrian, 

 

RE: 3/2015/0790 - 12 Talbot Street, Chipping PR3 2QE 

Discharge of conditions 

 

Thank you for consulting the SPAB on the application to discharge conditions for the above Listed Building 

Consent. Having reviewed the application documentation online, we now offer the following comments. 

 

We welcome the retention and repair of the attic window, and the revised specification for the cleaning of 

the fireplace. We also commend the applicant for working with you to find the most appropriate solutions 

for the building. The Society has no objection to the discharge of the relevant conditions and no further 

comment to make.  

 

With good wishes, 

 

Joanne.  

 

Joanne Needham SPAB Northern Officer  

Email:joanne@spab.org.uk  

Usual working days: Mondays - Thursdays.  
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